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MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING  
BY AND BETWEEN THE  

SAN BERNARDINO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
AND SAN BERNARDINO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT POLICE OFFICERS 

ASSOCIATION 
 

May 10, 2023 
 
Terms and Conditions: This Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”) is entered by and between the 
SAN BERNARDINO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT (“District”) and the SAN 
BERNARDINO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION 
(“Association”), collectively, “the parties.” 
 
The parties recognize that sufficient staffing is necessary in order for Article 6: Hours of Work & 
Overtime, Section 6.2.1 of the Collective Bargaining Agreement between the parties to be implemented. 
The parties have met and conferred in good faith and have agreed to delay the implementation of the 
“consecutive days Sunday through Saturday” (a.k.a. “7-day workweek”) schedule outlined in CBA 
Article 6: Hours of Work & Overtime, Section 6.2.1 to be effective January 1, 2024.  
 
Accordingly, the last sentence of CBA Article 6: Hours of Work & Overtime, Section 6.2.1 shall read: 
“The DISTRICT and ASSOCIATION agree to delay the implementation of the 7-day workweek 
outlined in Section 6.2.1 to be effective January 1, 2024.” 
 
This Agreement is made and entered into this 10th day of May 2023. 

 
For the District 

Date: _______________        
 Kristina Hannon, Vice Chancellor, Human 

Resources & Police Services 
For the Association 

Date: _______________        
 James Quigley, Interim President, Police Officers 

Association 
 


